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Via e-mail — BoardSec@oeb.gov.on.ca
April 18,2008

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27™ Floor - 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto, Ontatio

M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms, Walli:

Re:  Sarnia Airport Storage Pool Project Application
Market Hub Partners Management Inc. and AltaGas Ltd.
EB-2008-0002
Our client — Mrs, Anna Muscedere (Intervenor)

Please be advised that we are solicitors for Mrs. Anna Muscedere, one of the Intervenors
in the above noted matter, This letter is in response to the Ontario Energy Board
(“OEB”) Procedural Order No. 1 dated April 4™ 2008. We have been asked to provide
the written interrogatories on behalf of our client.

Question 1

Reference — Sheet #3 of Attachment 1 of Environmental Report of Stantec Consulting Ltd.
dated April 1, 2008.

Where is the exact location of the proposed pipeline with respect to it crossing the road
along Michigan Line from the north side to the south side just before reaching
Waterworks Road?

We wish to confirm that the pipeline will cross the road (from north to south) just before
reaching our client’s property on the north side of Michigan Line.



Question 2
Reference — Map of Monteith & Sutherland (Schedule 6-9) (Drawing no. SASP-SAP-03)

We would like confirmation that the word “TWR” means “temporary working area” and

does not mean that any fixture will be constructed at this location such as “tower”. The
notation “T'WR” appears on our or near our client’s property.

Question 3
Reference — Temporary Land Use Agreement (“Agreement”)

We would like confirmation of the following:

1. Are these the final terms of the Agreement?
2. Is there an exact area known at this time for the easement area?
3. What are the financial terms of the Agreement?

We look forward to receiving your responses by May 5, 2008. Thank you.

Yours very truly,

GEORGE MURRAY SHIPLEY BELL, LLP

Efward Litrenta
EL/ck

c.c.  Market Hub Partners Management Inc, (via fax only - 1-519-358-4449)
Ellis W. Manning, Jr. (via fax only — 1-912-638-0577)
S8 Greenhouses (via fax only — 519-542-0686)
Robert L. Williams (via regular lettermail)
Peter and Andreina Bernardi (via regular lettermail)
Anna Muscedere (via regular lettermail)




